RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS

BULLETIN 2023-021

The City of New York
HOUSING AND DIVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
Dopa*tnent of Builadings

DIRSCTI“E NO, 3.-1970

TO: Borough Superintendents . DATE: August 11, 1970

FROM: J.T. falsh,P.E;, Acting Director of Operaticns

SUBJECT: Scil Tests for Under;Sidewalk Trensformer Vaults
Sub~article 1101.0 Luilding Ccde

This di*ectivc sunersodos the memorandum dated November L,
1960, which supplenented Directive No, 17 of 1958 on the subject
of "So0il Tests for Under-Sidcwvalk Transformer Vaults,"

Applications for the ithallat;on of under-sidewalk vaults

to house public utility equirment, when filed by the utility com-

panies, shall be exempt from the requirements of sub-article 1101,0

"Soll Investigation® of the tuilding Code including inspections,
provided that the utility ccmpany submits with the epplication a
statement to the eflect that:- .

a careful inspectlon'of the soll will be made

the 1 :tallation ‘would be made on soil of adequate
bearing capacity , , '

the utllity con“any will take full responsibility
for any settlement of ouch under-sidewalk vault.

prompt repair w1ll be made in the event settlement does
occur

The above exemption does not apply to thn'present require-

ments regarding the structural effect of such installaticz: on the

foundation or footings of any adjoining building or structure,
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I jercmian Te. walsh,P.L.
JTW/VCK/s1 : Acting Director of Operations

cc: Industry
Staff


pethernandez
Text Box
RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS            BULLETIN 2023-021


